Youngstown STATE UNIVERSITY

eCUBE Quick Reference Guide

Youngstown State University (YSU) does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity and/or expression, disability, age, religion or veteran/military status in its programs or activities. Please visit <u>YSU's Commitment to</u> <u>Accessibility webpage</u> for contact information for persons designated to handle questions about this policy.

Table of Contents

Setting up or updating your Profile
Requesting a new vendor4
Updating a vendor's information in eCUBE – Address/Phone/Fax/Email4
Creating a shopping cart4
Home Shop page4
Hosted catalog or Punch-Out catalog Requisition5
Non-catalog vendor order6
Specialized Forms
Updating the Shopping Cart7
Completing the Requisition9
Shipping Information9
Accounting Codes9
Internal/External notes10
Internal and External Attachments
Internal and External Attachments10Commodity Codes10Submitting the Requisition10Approving the Requisition11Editing the Requisition12Tracking the Requisition12Entering a Receipt12Approving the Invoice14Comments16Navigating around a document17
Internal and External Attachments10Commodity Codes10Submitting the Requisition10Approving the Requisition11Editing the Requisition12Tracking the Requisition12Entering a Receipt12Approving the Invoice14Comments16Navigating around a document17Document Search18
Internal and External Attachments

Setting up or updating your Profile

- Click the pull-down arrow (located next to your name in the upper right corner of screen).
- Click the first link "View My Profile". The navigation screen opens on the left- side of the screen.
- Click "Default User Settings" in order to add "Custom Field and Accounting Code Defaults" or "Default Addresses".
- Click on "Notification Preferences" to update email notices.



Note: When an option appears for selecting a field as a default, the data will appear on the Requisition screen every time.

Requesting a new vendor

- When a search on eCUBE identifies a vendor is not in the system, a form must be sent to the vendor for their completion. Completed documents are returned to YSU Procurement Services for data entry into Banner which will immediately sync into eCUBE.
- Go to the <u>Procurement Services Forms New Vendor Information</u> and click on the Vendor Information and Substitute IRS W-9 form.
- Forward the Vendor Information form to the supplier for completion. Once completed the vendor should upload it to the Secure Upload link: <u>https://ysd.ysu.edu/newvendor</u>.
- Procurement Services staff will review the document for completeness prior to entry into the system and contact either the department or the vendor for missing information.
- The department working with the vendor will be contacted when the vendor is available in eCUBE.
- The Requisition can then be created in the system.

Updating a vendor's information in eCUBE – Address/Phone/Fax/Email

- See the <u>New Vendor Information</u> page for instructions for changes to an existing vendor. The change will be made in Banner which will also sync into eCUBE.
- The originator of the request will be contacted when this task is complete.
- The Requisition can then be created in the system.

Creating a shopping cart

Home Shop page

- Navigate to the Home Shop page by clicking on the small house symbol next to Pete on the left-side of the screen. (Note: to set the Home Shopping Page as your home/page, use the pull-down menu from your name tab, with the Home Shopping selected, click on the Current Page option and then the Save button).
- You can create a Requisition from a hosted or punch-out catalog (such as Staples or Office Depot), non-catalog vendor order, or a specialized form.
- See the <u>Purchasing Guidelines</u> for the difference between the forms and which forms to use in which circumstances.

W Shop / Shopping / Shopping Home V / Home/Shop						Blog
s	hop Everything	·		60		
Go te: advance	V Forms	n-catalog vendor order puick	order Browse: suppliers cat	egories contracts chemica	a.	
To Locate eCUBE related links for Buyer Assignments, Commodity codes, $\How Do L_{-}^{u}$ User\'s Guide, Prepayment form and Vendor Information/Substitute W-9 form: eCUBE	Standing Order	Standing Order for Independent C	Independent Contractor - one-tim	As Per Invoice	Deposit/ Pre-payment Request Form	Change Order Reque
web page To Locate the Procurement Services Policies: http://web.ysu.edu/gen/ysu/MR_Policy_Titles_m874.html	Computer Component Returns	Candidate for Employment Reimbur	CMC Form	Student-Athlete Recruit Travel	table admissions form	
To Locate the BRE and Check-Request forms, the P-Card Program, Travel Guidelines and forms and the Year-End Financial	✓ Showcased Suppli	ers				
Communications: www.ysu.edu/vpadmin/servres.shtml	(awaasco)	BIORAD	Walters Office Products	à	WESCO'	
For Best contract copy-paper pricing: Click Here for BEST CONTRACT COPY PAPER PRICING	♥ Office Supplies					
Product Standards:	STAPLES	OfficeMax				
Click here for Computer, Printer and Paper Standards	 Computer Related 	l Equipment				
	4	DØLL		GerConnection		

Hosted catalog or Punch-Out catalog Requisition

- Take advantage of contracted discount pricing by using showcased/punchout/hosted suppliers displayed on the home page. Pricing is determined by contract, membership, or educational discounts. Click on the vendor catalog to initiate the order.
- If the catalog is a hosted catalog such as Walter's Office Supplies a search box will appear when you click on the catalog. If you click on the search magnifying glass then all products will appear in the next window. If you type in the search box, then only the items meeting your criteria will be displayed.

BIO R 4	ס	Walters Office Products	SHERWIN-WE
	Walters O	ffice Products	0
	Search		Q
OfficeM			

- Select your items and "Add to Cart".
- If the catalog is a punch-out catalog such as Staples, you will be directed to the vendor's website.
- Choose the items you wish to purchase. Add to the cart in the punch-out and follow the vendor's directions to bring your shopping cart back into eCUBE.
- Do not add non-catalog items to your cart with catalog orders.

Non-catalog vendor order

- A non-catalog vendor order is used for Requisitions for goods and services to be ordered that are not on a catalog or require the use of a specialized form (see below for list).
- Click on non-catalog vendor order. Enter the vendor name. If the vendor name does not appear below the vendor box for choosing, then follow the directions above for requesting a new vendor.
- Enter the description of the item being ordered, catalog number, quantity, price, and commodity code. The commodity code has search capability by clicking on the magnifying glass.
- If you have questions about a particular commodity or need help identifying the correct commodity code, email <u>procure@ysu.edu</u>.
- If you are only entering 1 item click the "Save and Close" button.
- If you have additional line items to enter click the "Save and Add Another" button.
- When you have entered all of your line items you can click "Save and Close" or "Close" to add the non-catalog vendor order to a shopping cart.
- Important- if you enter a quantity of 1, only one invoice can be accepted in the system against the line item.

Non-Catalog Vendor O	rder				
Enter Supplier	or Supplier Search				
Description	Catalog No.	Product Size	Quantity	Price	Packaging
			•		EA - Each
Product Details Commodity Code ⁽²⁾		م	 G Controlle ♣ Recycled ♦ Hazardon ♥ Radioact ♥ Rad Mint ♦ Select Act ♀ Toxin (²) ₩ Energy S ▲ Green (²) 	ed substance ^{[2} 2 us material ^[2] ive ^[2] or ^[2] jent ^[2] tar ^[2]	2

Specialized Forms

- Forms are used to collect specific, related data necessary to create a Requisition.
- Only one form is allowed in the shopping cart, no additional items can be added (such as a punch-out or non-catalog item) to the cart.
- Forms are either order form or request form types. An order type form will create a Purchase Order (PO). A request type form will create a request to initiate an action such as change an existing order, return computer components, etc.

Forms Available:

- **Standing Order**, use this form if multiple payments are going to be made against a purchase order for goods and/or services over the fiscal year. (Order form)
- Standing Order for Independent Contractors, use this form if multiple payments are going to be made to an Independent Contractor. (Order form)
- **Independent Contractor One-Time Payment,** use this form when one payment is required to an Independent Contractor. (Order form)
- **Deposit/Pre-payment Request Form**, use this form when a supplier requires pre-payment or a deposit for goods or services. (Order form)
- **As-Per-Invoice**, use this form to enter an 'As Per Invoice Requisition' to pay an existing invoice which <u>must</u> be attached to the form. (Order form)
- **Change Order Request**, use this form to request a change to an existing purchase order (cannot change a FOAP). (Request form)
- **Bond/State Funded Purchase Order**, used by Facilities only to createa Bond/State Fund Purchase Order. (Order form)
- Chemical Management Center (CMC), use this form to request the acquisition of hazardous chemical items in accordance with threshold limits. (Order form)
- **Student Athletic Recruit Travel**, used by Athletics for studentathlete recruitment travel expenses. (Order form)
- **Undergraduate Admissions Table Fees**, used by Undergraduate Admissions only to enter table fees. (Order form)
- Software License/Renewal Form, use this form to enter a requisition for software licenses, subscriptions, maintenance agreements, renewals etc. (Order form)
- Click on the correct form to open it up.
- For order type forms all forms require a vendor. Start typing the vendor name for itto appear and choose or click on "Supplier Search" to search for the vendor. (For request type forms enter the required information.)
- Complete the additional information on the order form. Some forms have information hardcoded such as the commodity code on the independent contractor forms.
- Once all of the information is entered on the form (order or request), go up to the right-hand corner to the Available Actions: drop-down menu and make sure "Add and go to Cart" is defaulted and click on the "Go" button to add the form to a shopping cart.

Available Actions: ?	Add and go to Cart	▼ Go	Close	

Updating the Shopping Cart

• Whether you order through a punch-out or hosted catalog, non-vendor order, or specialized form, all will end up in a shopping cart in eCUBE. You can locate your shopping cart at the top right-hand side of your screen.

📜 0.00 USD

- Click on the shopping cart in order to proceed with your Requisition. If you order from a punch-out catalog and return your cart to eCUBE, you will automatically be on the Shopping Cart review screen.
- Once you open your cart, you will be on the Shopping Cart review screen. You can change the cart name to something unique to distinguish the document and make it easier to find at a later date. Enter a description or a person on whose behalf you are placing the order.
- To modify any items, on the right-side of the screen is a menu with options "For selected line items". You would need to check the box beside the line item, choose the desired action from the menu, and click on the "Go" button in order to initiate that action.
- The accounting date will automatically default to the current date, do not change it.
- If all looks well, click on the "Proceed to Checkout" button on the upper right-hand side.

dd New Contraction Item				I	Proceed to Check
aa non-catalog Item (a) ompetitive-Bid? (?) id Waiver Attached: (?) art Name (?) escription (?) riority (?) ccounting Date (?)	2015-07-30 RLLUCIVJANSKY	Save			
upplier / Line Item De	tails				
ow line details			For select	ed line items 🔋 Add To Favorites	•
taples Advantage J Purchasing 3 edit L70 Highlander Parkway, dd non-catalog item for e item(s) in this group wa eed to make changes?	\$ more info Richfield, OH 44286 US his supplier s retrieved from the supplier's website. What does this mean? MODIPY ITEMS VIEW ITEMS Item(s) was retrieved on: 8/11/2015 10:53:57 AM		Contract: PO Number:	no value To Be Assigned	
Product Descrip	ion	Catalog No	Size / Packaging	Unit Price Quantity	Ext. Price
1 Elmer's Glue-All A	I-Purpose Glue, 7.625 oz. (225ml) 🔶 more info	112623	EA	2.00 100 EA	200.00 USD
				Supplier subtotal ?	200.00USD
ipping, Handling, and Ta provals.	x charges are calculated and charged by each supplier. The values shown here are for	estimation purposes, budge	et checking, and workflow	Subtotal [®] Shipping [®] Handling [®] Total [®]	200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 USD

Completing the Requisition

• Click on the "Final Review" button at the end of the arrow ribbon at the top of the screen to see the entire Requisition.



- A list of items that need completed will appear.
- Click on the "edit" button in each section block to open that section and add information.

Shipping Information

• If you set a default shipping address in your profile, your default address will appear. If not click on the "edit" button. All YSU addresses will appear. Click on the one you want to use. You can also set a default shipping address from this screen. If you click a new address, you will need to enter the Attn: and Dept: fields. Click the "Use" button. This will add this address to the shipping block and return you to the Requisition.

Accounting Codes

- See <u>Operating Expense Account Code Descriptions</u> on the General Accounting website for additional guidance or email <u>procure@ysu.edu</u>.
- If you set up default accounting codes in your profile, they will populate the fields. We
 recommend that you only set up a default for Fund, Organization, and Program code since
 the Accounting code will change depending on the item(s) being ordered. Click on the
 "edit" button in order to open up the block and access any fields that need changed or
 added. You can also search for codes by clicking on the "Select from profile values" or
 "Select from all values" buttons below the fields or to the left-hand side. When completed,
 click the "Save" button.
- In the edit block, you also have the option of adding additional FOAPs based on a percentage or dollar split. Click on the "add split" in the right-hand corner.



• A drop-down appears in the right-hand corner as to the type of split requested. The default is % of price. Drop-down the menu to change the option. Type in the Fund, Org, Account, and Program and percentage of split. When completed, click the "Save" button.

Internal/External notes

• Enter any internal or external notes. External notes will print out on the PO that is sent to the vendor while internal notes will not go to the vendor. YSU staff and reviewers can see both internal and external notes so there is no need to enter them in both places.

Internal and External Attachments

- Attach internal and external attachments as required. External attachments will accompany the PO that is sent to the vendor in most cases (does not for catalog orders that are transmitted electronically). YSU staff and reviewers can see both internal and external comments so there is no need to enter them in both places.
- Once you submit the Requisition, you can attach documents via the comments section.
- Also see Attaching Files in eCUBE on the <u>eCUBE</u> page of Procurement Services.

Commodity Codes

- Commodity codes help purchasing determine what is being purchased for reporting purposes. The commodity codes are based on the United Nations Standard Products and Services Code (UNSPSC) hierarchy convention that is used to classify all products and services.
- For a complete listing of the commodity codes that are used and the buyer assigned to that commodity code – see Commodity Codes/Descriptions/Buyer Assignment on the <u>eCUBE</u> page of Procurement Services.

Submitting the Requisition

• Once all required information is entered on the Requisition, you will see green checkmarks across the ribbon and a message at the top of the screen:

🧭 General	📀 Shippin	g 🧭 Billing	Accounting Codes	Internal Notes and Attachments	Sternal Notes and Attachments	📀 Final Review		Place Order
							Return to shopping cart	Continue Shopping
		All done! The	e required information	has been completed and this rec	quest is ready to be submitted.			
Once you have reviewed the details, you may continue by clicking the button at the top of the page.								

- Scroll down through the Requisition to make sure everything is accurate. Once your final review is done, click on the "Place Order" button at the right-hand side of the screen.
- Once you place the order, you will be taken to the Requisition Information screen.
- Click on the Requisition number to access it to be sure it has passed the Banner budget check and advanced to the Financial Manager approval screen. If you receive a red x in the status field in the General block – left-hand side of the screen – click on the "PR History" tab to determine why the Requisition was rejected. Make corrections and/or budgetary adjustments as needed and Copy the Cart to a new Requisition.

• To Copy to a new cart, the Requisition has to be open on the screen. Go to the Available Actions drop-down and choose "Copy to a New Cart" from the menu. You will be back at the Updating Shopping Cart step with a new Requisition number. Do not copy catalog orders, go back to the catalog to create the order.

Requisition	PR Approvals	Comments	Attachments (1)	PR History
Summary	Shipping	Billing	Accounting Code	es 📋 Internal Not
Hide header				
		Genera	I	1
Status		X Re (8/11/	ejected (2015 11:28 AM)	
Submitted		8/11/	2015 11:27 AM	
Cart Name		2015	-07-15 radams 01	

Approving the Requisition

- There is now a mobile app that can be used by approvers to review and approve Requisitions and Invoices. See Instructions for Setting up the mobile app for approvers on the <u>eCUBE</u> page of Procurement Services.
- The Financial Manager will receive an email notification to approve the Requisition if email preferences are set-up to do so.
- Logon to eCUBE. Click on "Action Items" on the right-hand corner of the screen.

Rhonda Lucivjansky 🔻	🛉 📩 Action Items 3 Notifications 84 📜 200.00 USD 🔍
	?
	🔁 Logout

- An Action Item menu opens up and lists the number of Requisitions and/or Invoices that require approval (on the mobile app you will click on Action Items).
- Click on "Requisitions" to open the Requisition folder. You will see a list of Requisitions to approve. Click on the Requisition number to open the Requisition.
- Review the Requisition for correct FOAP, commodity code, information, and any attached documentation. If correct, under the Available Actions menu on the right-hand side, drop-down the menu, click on "Approve/complete step" and click on the "Go" button to approve the Requisition.

1 of 2 ling Construction, Renova	Results 🗈 ions, Maintenance and Repair Serv	ices	Requisition Number(s) 7 64713255	•
		Availabl	e Actions: 🗵 Approve/complete step 🔻	Go
/S&H			Hide value descri) ? ptions
Shipp	ng ?		Billing	?
ilities :ilities	edit	Bill To Accounts Payable Fax Invoices to 330-941-1962	و	edit

Editing the Requisition

- To make corrections or add additional items, under the Available Actions menu choose "Assign to myself" and click the "Go" button.
- This will access the Requisition in edit mode and an edit button will appear beside all of the Requisition blocks. To edit any block click on the "edit" button. Make the changes and click on the "Save" button.
- Once changed, under Available Actions drop-down on the right-hand side, choose "Approve/complete step" and click on the "Go" button to approve the Requisition.

Tracking the Requisition

• You can view your shopping carts or Requisitions by clicking on the Shopping cart icon on the left-side of the page and choosing "My Carts and Orders"



- Click on "View My Orders (Last 90 days)".
- This will show you all Requisitions you have initiated in the last 90 days. To expand your search click on the "Date Range" drop-down on the left-hand side to expand or change your parameters.
- Click on the Requisition number to open the Requisition.
- Click on the PR approvals tab to see what step the Requisition is in the process and who future approvers are by clicking on the "view approvers" under the approval step.
- If green checkmarks appear for each step, a PO has been created and will be transmitted to the vendor from eCUBE either via fax or email depending on their profile.

equisition PR Approva	PO Preview Comments	Attachments PR History			
Submitted Steven Pinciaro 8/5/2015 12:02 PM	Banner Budget Auth Completed ✓ ✓ System	Inter-collegiate Athletics Approved ✓	Purchasing Approval Active & view approvers	Create PO Future →	Finish

Entering a Receipt

 When an order is a 3 way match (PO, Invoice and Receipt), a Receipt will be required once an invoice is entered against the order. Certain orders do not require a receipt (such as Standing Orders, As-Per-Invoice and office supply orders). These are considered a 2 way match.

- When the materials ordered arrive at the Central Receiving loading dock, the receipt will be entered at that location. If the Receiving department receives the materials but does not enter a receipt, the department should enter the receipt.
- When an order is delivered directly to the department, and the order is a three-way- match, a receipt must be entered by the department.
- If the order is for services and is on a non-catalog order, the department will need to enter a receipt when the services are complete.
- The Requestor can enter the quantity receipt.
- Lookup the Requisition/PO by following the step above or using Document Search.
- Click on the PO to access it or click on the Requisition and once in the Requisition, click on the PO number.
- Go up to the "Available Actions" menu drop-down and choose "Create Quantity Receipt" and click the "Go" button.

Available Actions Create Quantity Receipt 🔻	Go
	?
Hide value descript	tions
Billing/Payment	?

- The Receipt page will appear. The upper portion of the screen is PO/Header information while the line item information is presented at the bottom.
- If all items have been received or services performed then click on the "Complete" button at the top or bottom of the screen to finalize the receipt.
- If only a portion of the order has been received, locate the items that were <u>not</u> received, click the "Remove Line" button beside the line item or change the quantity if it was partially received. Click the "Complete" button at the top or bottom of the screen to finalize the receipt.

Immary Comm	ents (0) Histo	ory									
Header Infor	mation										
Receipt Name	20	15-08-11 radams 01	Re	eceipt Create Date	8/11/2015	3:50:10 PM			Source:	Manual	
R	eceipt No		Receipt Date		Packing Slip N	D.	Suppli	er Name		Received by	
Tol	Be Assigned		8/11/2015 III				Арр	le Inc		Rhonda Adam:	5
		RECEIPT ADD	DRESS					DELIVERY			
Location		•			Carrier		Ot	her	•		
		Attn: Rhonda			Tracking N	ю.					
		Jones Hall			Flexible Te	xt Field					
		Youngstown St	ate University		Flexible Te	xt Field 2		-			
		Youngstown, C	H 44555		Flexible Dr	op Down		1			
		United States			Attachmer	its	At	tach/Link			
					(1,000 Cha	rs. Max)					
Receipt Lines									A		
Line Details											
Show Receipt Detai	s							F	or Selected Lir	nes: Remove Selected It	ems 🔻 🖪
PO No.	PO Line No.	Produ	ct Name	Catalog No.	Qty/UOM ordered	Previous Receipts	Quantity	Add to Inventory	Line Status	Actions	
P1600117 🖨	3	THULE CROSSOVER BACKPA	ACK MBP17 -PURP-ZML	H8235ZM/A	2 EA		2		Received •	Remove Line	

- Once the matching rules are satisfied, the payment will be sent to the vendor within net 30 terms from the vendor's invoice date.
- If a Receipt is not entered timely or the invoice is past due, the invoice will route to the Financial Manager for approval. The Financial Manager should not approve the invoice if the items/services have not been received or performed.

Approving the Invoice

- Invoices are transferred electronically from certain catalog vendors into the system. Office supply orders from catalog vendors do not require a Receipt be entered so once the Invoice enters the system and matches up with the PO, it is sent to Banner to initiate payment to the vendor. The Financial Manager will only receive these type of Invoices for approval if the invoice is different than the PO. Other catalog vendors require a receipt be entered in the system to verify items/services were received/performed and typically the Financial Manager will not need to approve these type of invoices the invoice is different than the purchase order or no receipt was entered by the Requestor.
- When the Requestor uses an invoice flip form such as the "As Per Invoice" form, "Deposit/Prepay" form or the "One-Time payment to Independent Contractor" form, once the Requisition is approved, the system will generate a PO and then create an automatic Invoice. The "As Per Invoice" or "Deposit/Prepay" forms will not require an invoice approval by the Financial Manager.
- The "One-Time payment to an Independent Contractor" invoice **does require** a final invoice approval. It is imperative that the Financial Manager waits until **AFTER** the services have been performed before approving the Invoice. This is the verification that the services have been performed and payment to the vendor is approved. Payment will be generated within 30 days of the end date of service.

- All other order types require that the vendor submit an invoice to Accounts Payable (AP) via USPS or email at acctspay@ysu.edu in order to be entered into the system by AP staff. A system generated Q number will be assigned and the vendor's invoice is attached by AP to the Q document as an internal attachment to be viewed by the Financial Manager by clicking on the document to open it up.
- Invoices entered against a Standing Order do not require a Receipt be entered but will always route to the Financial Manager for approval.
- The Financial Manager will receive an email notification that an Invoice needs approved if email preferences are set-up to do so.
- Click on the "Action Items" in the upper right-hand corner and choose Invoices.
- Click on the folder to expand it if there is more than 1 invoice.
- Click on the Invoice number you wish to review.
- Navigate through the tabs at the top of Invoice.

	_							
Buyer Invoice	Approvals	Matching	Comments	Attachments	(2) History			
							Please see the big	ablighted
							PIPASE SEPTINE NIC	1010001010000
Show Relat	ed Documents	s Evpander	4				ricuse see the my	Jillightea
Show Relat	ed Documents	s Expanded	ł				i lease see ale ing	Jinghice
Show Relat	ed Documents	s Expandeo	ł					Junghtea
Show Relat	ed Documents	s Expanded	d Matching	- Mathad	Tuvcico Li		BO Line No.	, mgriced
Show Relat	ed Documents • : P1504042 Match Sta	s Expanded	Matching	g Method	Invoice Li	ne No.	PO Line No.	Cat

- Click on the "Approvals" tab to see why the invoice requires your approval. It may be for a Match exception which means a Receipt has not been entered in the system, the invoice is outside of the threshold tolerance of the PO, or for an Independent Contractor payment approval.
- Click on the "Matching" tab to see if the matching rules have been satisfied by looking at the Match status.
- Review the Invoice and invoice document (if one is attached) by clicking on the "Buyer Invoice" tab. If you are ready to approve, click on the Available Actions drop-down menu and choose "Assign & Approve/Complete and Match" (or variation of this verbiage depending on the type of Purchase Order) to approve the Invoice.
- Once payment has been made in Banner, Banner will return the payment information to the electronic invoice with the payment date, and Banner Check # in the Payment Information block in the middle of the Invoice. This allows the Requestor and/or the Financial Manager to respond to a vendor inquiry.

Back to Search Results			4 of 13 Results				Invoice Number(s) [2] Q0021621		
Invoice Number Supplier Invoice Supplier Name ⁽⁾	? No. ? ?	Q0021621 0709-072215INV Molly Maid of Mahoning/Trumbull (Cty	Supplier Account No.				Available Actions Add Comment	▼ Go
Buyer Invoice	Approvals	Matching Comments Attachments (2	2) History						
Summary	General	Discount, Tax, Shipping & Handling	Codes						?
Hide header								Hide value de	escription
		General	?		Addresses	?		Note/Attachments	?
Invoice Type: Pay Status: Invoice Numbe Supplier Invoice Supplier Name: Supplier Name: Discount Date: Discount Date: Due Date: Terms: Terms Discount Invoice Name: Invoice Owner:	rr. e No.: :	Invoice In Process Q0021621 0709-072215INV Molly Maid of Mahoning/Trumb more info Y00741305 8/3/2015 no victure 8/24/2015 0, Net 21 0.00 USD 2015-08-11 jlevick 15 Brittany Bowyer	oull Cty	Remit To Suite 1 4531 Bellmont Avenue Youngstown, OH 44505 United States Phone 1-330-7939900- Ra 1-330-79399003- Address Id PU Purchasin Bill To Accounts Payable Fax Invoices to 330-941- One University Plaza United States	g 1 1962		External Note: Internal Note: Attachments External Attachments: PSA - Molly Maid (1 Internal Attachments: InvMollyMaid08031	no note no note 88k) (65k)	
				P	ayment Information	?	Discou	int, Tax, Shipping & Handling	?
Invoiced By: Match Status: Invoice Source:		Janice Evick Matched Manual		Accounting Date: F.O.B.: Payment Date:	8/11/2015 N/A no value		Discount, tax, shipping & Allocation	& handling: Weighted Header-level	

Comments

- Comments can be entered on the Requisition, PO, Receipt, or Invoice by clicking on the "Available Actions" drop-down menu and choosing "Add Comment" and clicking the "Go" button or clicking on the "Comments" tab. Comments are extremely helpful and are encouraged to document correspondence about the order.
- The comments screen opens up and the Requestor's name appears, you must click the box beside the Requestor in order to send them an email notification of the comment. You can also click "add email recipient" to choose any active user in the system to include on the email.
- Type the email in the box. Search and choose the user.
- You can also choose to upload a file (must be pdf). You must type a comment in the description box before you attach the file or the file will not attach. For further instruction see <u>Attaching Files in eCUBE</u>.
- Once your comment is complete, click on "Add Comment". Your comment will be added to the document and also sent via email to the users you chose.
 Add Comment

mail notification(s):	
Brittany Bowyer (Pre	pared by) bnsodomora@ysu.edu>
add email recipient	
200 characters remaining	
)00 characters remaining ttach file to this document	: (optional): ⁽²⁾
000 characters remaining ttach file to this document Attachment Type	(optional): ⁽²⁾
000 characters remaining ttach file to this document Attachment Type Eile Name ⁽²⁾	: (optional); ⁽²⁾ File •
000 characters remaining ttach file to this document Attachment Type File Name ⁽²⁾	(optional): ⁽²⁾ File v

 When a document is open, click on the "Comments" tab in order to see all comments associated with a document by dropping down the "Show comments for" drop-down and choosing "All". You will see the comment(s) and the document each applies to (Requisition/receiver/purchase order/invoice).

uyer Invoice	Approvals	Matching	Comments	Attachments	History		
Add Comme	nt						
Show comme	ents for All		•				
Records Fo	ound: 3						
Rhonda Ada Applies To: F Comment Adde	ms [Reply T Requisition - d - 8/11/2015 4:4	o] [New Con 1380048 1PM	mment]				
Apple order for	r test purposes						
Rhonda Ada Applies To: i Comment Adde	ms [Reply T invoice - V00 d - 8/11/2015 4:4	о] [New Co 00362 орм	mment]				
Invoice is ready	y to pay.						
Michele Cull Applies To: F Resent, see note	l en [Repl y T Purchase Ord es - 7/1/2015 8:34	o] [New Cor ler - P16000 AM	nment] 002				
TEST PO							
-							

Navigating around a document

- You can navigate around a single document by clicking on the tabs at the top of the document.
- If the document is rejected or cancelled always click on the "History" tab to determine the reason why.
- You can also navigate from the Requisition to the PO by clicking on the PO number of the document under the General block on the Requisition.
- Once you click on the Purchase Order number, you can click on the "Receipts" tab or "Invoices" tab in order to see the list of Receipts or Invoices associated with the PO.
- Click on the document you wish to review.

Status	Purchase Order	Revisions	PO Approvals	Receipts	Invoices	Comments (1)	Attachments	History		
Genera	al Information								?	Document Status
PO/Ref	erence No.	1	P1600002							A/P status
Revision	n No.	(0							Workflow
Supplie	r Name		Apple Inc	nore info						
Purchas	e Order Date	-	7/1/2015							Distribution
Total			219.90							
Owner	Name	1	Rhonda Lucivjan	sky						Distribution Date/Tin

Document Search

• Click on the stack of papers icon on the left-hand side of the screen to access the Orders & Documents menu. Click on Search Documents to open up the Search feature.

	Document Search	Document Search	ord
	Approvals	Search Documents View Saved Searches	
ш.	form and Vendor Information/S	Create and Manage Export Templates	irde ent

• Move your cursor over to Search Documents. If in your previous search you used "Simple Search" that screen will open up. You can change the type of document you are looking for, from the drop-down menu and enter your criteria. Click on the "Go" button to initiate the search. Or choose one of the items after the "Go to:" menu at the bottom of the screen.

Search Requisitions	All Dates 🔹 Go						
Enter search terms such as document numbers, suppliers, and product information.							
Go to: advanced search I my requisitions I my purchase orders I my invoices I my forms							

- If you need more options, choose the "Advanced Search" beside the "Go to:" menu on the main selection screen. The advanced search allows you to search by document type as well as many other options including but not limited to Dates, Supplier, Commodity Code, Form Type, Account, Fund, etc.
- Once you enter the parameters, click on "Go" button at the top or bottom of the screen.

Requisition Number(s) ?		
Requisition Name		
equisition Information		
Participant(s) ?		
Prepared For ?		_
Prepared By ?		_
Approved By ?		_,
Date ?	Submit Date All Dates	
Total Amount ?	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Supplier 🤋		
Department ?		-
em/Product Information		
Catalog Number(SKU) ?		
Product Description		
Commodity Code ?		
Form Name ?		
Former Truck		-
Form Type		
Product Flags	🗆 🛱 Controlled substance 🔋 🔲 🛃 Energy Star 🖓	

Go

• There is also a "Quick Search" box in the upper right-hand corner at all times in the main selection menu. To access, click on the search magnifying glass. (This is a good way to locate a PO that needs a Receipt entered.) Enter the number of the document and press the "Enter" key on your keyboard. If you choose the "All" option for the type of search, all documents you have permission to view that are associated with the document you requested will appear. Click on the document you want to review.

		A
Quick Search		Alt + Q
All	▼ p1600006	٩
Document		
P1600006 - Purchase Order Q0021327 - Invoices	rs	
63544271 - Requisitions		

Change Order Request

- Change order requests are initiated through the Change Order form and are generally made to Standing Orders. Keep in mind, due to system constraints a FOAP cannot be changed on an order once the PO is issued. For this type of change, the existing order must be cancelled and re-entered by the Department.
- All information must be completed on the form and the budget must be sufficient in Banner in order for a change to be made.
- Once the Requestor completes the form, it is routed to the Financial Manager for approval and then to Purchasing.
- The change will be initiated by Purchasing in Banner and in eCUBE and a revised PO is sent to the vendor.
- The change order request is then approved by Purchasing so the department knows that the change order has been completed.

Close/Cancel PO

- Close/Cancel requests, when necessary, particularly for Standing Orders, should be made by entering a Comment on the PO and choosing the Accounts Payable email address – acctspay@ysu.edu.
- The request to close or cancel a PO should be made by the Financial Manager.